REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
ATTACHMENT A
PAS MODERNIZATION QUESTIONNAIRE

1. Scope & Objectives
1.1. What specific information about SERS would be most helpful to writing your proposal? 
1.2. What project scoping decisions most often make PAS projects stumble?
1.3. What do you consider as core PAS versus periphery systems? (e.g. CRM, ECM, Employer Portal, Member Portal, etc.)?
1.4. What is the most effective approach to grouping work that minimizes risk during implementation (e.g., data conversion, integrations, self-service)? 

2. Phasing, Schedule & Milestones
2.1. What are the key project phases and milestones included in your typical PAS implementation?
2.2. Does your ideal implementation follow a ‘big bang’ or phased approach?  What advantages and disadvantages of each approach shall SERS consider in developing this RFP?
2.3. Based on a fund like SERS*, what is a reasonable expectation of time between award and go-live?
2.4. For a fund like SERS*, what milestones matter most?
2.5. What are the most effective controls and techniques you have used to mitigate and contain schedule slippage? 
2.6. What is a reasonable timeframe for the warranty period?

* SERS is a mature public pension system consisting of approximately 245,000 members, 100 employers, and 4 plans including traditional Defined Benefit (401a), Defined Contribution (401a), Hybrid DB+DC, and elective Deferred Compensation (457b).

3. Data & Conversion
3.1. What specific information about SERS’ data (profiles, volumes, quality) should be included in the RFP to ensure estimates are accurate? 
3.2. What assumptions about data should be made explicit now to avoid change orders later in the project?
3.3. In what state would you expect the data to be at the start of the project? 
3.4. What is your testing methodology for both system and data conversion? 
3.5. If an external data vendor is being used, what steps would be required to complete data conversion into the new environment?

4. Integrations & Environments
4.1. What specific information about SERS’ integrations (systems list, volumes, frequency) should be included in the RFP to help vendors price and plan confidently? 
4.2. In a typical implementation, how many environments (dev/test/train/prod) are utilized? 
4.3. For core areas of the system, what is included in a typical testing cycle (functional/system integration/UAT/regression)?
4.4. What is your view of an ideal technical environment including hosting considerations?

5. Pricing & Contracting
5.1. Which pricing model and license metrics keep total cost predictable for a PAS (e.g., user counts, member counts, transactions)? 
5.2. How are deliverables on a PAS implementation and support contract typically defined?
5.3. What specific items, services, features, deliverables, and structures must be considered when building a comprehensive cost model?
5.4. What is an effective approach to developing a robust cost model that supports easy comparison across offerors?
5.5. What cost breakdowns (implementation, conversion, integrations, training, support) make proposals easy to compare?
5.6. What can SERS do now to reduce costs associated with the PAS implementation?
5.7. What is the typical approach to developing SLAs?

6. Security, Privacy & Compliance 
6.1. What are the baseline security/privacy requirements necessary for ensuring responses are comparable (e.g., audits, incident response timing)?
6.2. What roles/responsibilities between SERS and the vendor should be specified in the RFP to avoid exceptions?
6.3. What is considered to be “industry-standard” security functionality?
6.4. What is your expectation of SERS’ specific role regarding security, privacy, and compliance to successfully implement your product (FTEs/project management, etc.)?

7. Vendor Participation & Partnerships
7.1. What parts of the work are best suited for subcontractors, and how can we structure the RFP to encourage meaningful small/diverse business participation (e.g. Administrative work/testing/report writing)?

8. Risk & Success Factors
8.1. What are the top three risks you routinely see on PAS projects—and what RFP language or deliverables best reduce them?
8.2. What does a strong implementation “readiness checklist” look like?

9. Additional Questions
9.1. What’s the one thing which should be added to or clarified in the RFP to avoid delays?
9.2. What priority artifacts should we include within the RFP?
9.3. What are the most common pitfalls impacting a quality response which we should avoid in developing this RFP?
9.4. Please identify any offeror qualifications (i.e. years of experience, certifications, etc.) that SERS should consider during the development of the solicitation.
9.5. What are the typical key performance indicators and service levels in this industry?
9.6. Are there any other recommendations or lessons learned that have not already been mentioned but that SERS should consider?
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